

## Niall Thomson

---

**From:** Niall [REDACTED]  
**Sent:** 13 July 2004 11:43  
**To:** 'rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk'  
**Subject:** RE: FC point of contact

Thanks for this Rena.

Slightly surprised at your second paragraph there, as I'm not aware of having sent anything that wasn't of immediate relevance to the task in hand, i.e completion of the first loop?

Unless there's been a reversal in matters since Michaels letter to me of 1st July and your own e mail dated 9th July then you aren't telling me anything I dont want to hear;-) We do understand the National and Local Strat issues.

I think it would be better for me just to call you after you revert back to me on the stone? The Group needs to be clear on the ground rules regarding funding any materials shortfall and the machinery / methodology required to get the stone down on the trails.

Best regards

Niall

-----Original Message-----

**From:** rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk  
[mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]  
**Sent:** 12 July 2004 15:42  
**To:** Niall Thomson  
**Subject:** FW: FC point of contact

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Tarwinska, Rena  
**Sent:** 12 July 2004 15:29  
**To:** 'webmaster@carronvalley.org.uk'; [REDACTED]  
**Subject:** FC point of contact

Niall/Richard

To clarify communications between us, Michael & I have agreed that from now on I will be your point of contact.

Although I appreciate you are keeping us informed of your thinking, there is no need to send interim docs & draft workings, but thank you for giving us the chance to see them.

As indicated at our June meeting, I will let you know shortly how much stone is available from FC for the trail. This will probably be the extent of our help to the group in advance of the national & local strats already discussed.

I realise this is not what you want to hear, but such strategies are intended to give us all a better steer on what type of rec should be catered

for where.

I'll keep you informed

Thanks

Rena Tarwinska  
District Forester Communities and Environment  
Forestry Commission Scotland  
Scottish Lowlands Forest District  
tel 01555 660190  
fax 01555 660191

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus-free

## Niall Thomson

---

**From:** rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk  
**Sent:** 09 July 2004 13:32  
**To:** Niall Thomson  
**Cc:** andy.gallacher@forestry.gsi.gov.uk  
**Subject:** RE: Carron Valley - links betw forest roads

Niall

Andy has been asked to determine what links between roads are needed to make access in/around the forest better - all for the Rec Strat development. At the meeting with Michael, CVDG were invited to contribute to this process.

I'm content you liase with Andy to determine the complete 'wish list' and put them on a map. He will be prioritising them, and again I invite you to help with this.

He's back at work Mon 12.7

Thanks

Rena

-----Original Message-----

**From:** Niall [mailto:~~niall.thomson@forestry.gsi.gov.uk~~]  
**Sent:** 09 July 2004 11:37  
**To:** rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk  
**Subject:** RE: Consultation on Carron Valley Design Plan

Thanks for this Rena.

Please find attached letter sent to Michael 7th July in response to his 1st July. I'll forward the trail distances info under separate cover.

We're hoping we can get together with you before Sept on this linked Fireroad issue as we see it being integral to the first loop? ( If I'm reading Michael correctly, I believe he has accepted this as being a fair point )

I'm waiting for North Lanarkshire to come back to me on the CERS issue. As I've said we dont see funding as an issue but its quite clearly not going to happen without proactive work on CVDG's part.

Kind regards

Niall

-----Original Message-----

**From:** rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk  
[mailto:rena.tarwinska@forestry.gsi.gov.uk]  
**Sent:** 08 July 2004 12:11  
**To:** Niall Thomson  
**Subject:** Consultation on Carron Valley Design Plan

Niall

CVDG will shortly be among those alerted to a Drop-in meeting being held weekend 18-19 July at CV, to get users & neighbours input to the local Forest Design Plan.

This Plan is key for us in delivering multi-purpose forestry - it specifies the shapes of felling & when it will be done, what species will be planted and how managed; we also need info on conservation/heritage/social/rec interest so we make sure we build them into the Plan to maintain & enhance these aspects.

This Email is to let you know it is not consultation on the Rec Strat as such, but all rec comments will be taken into account. CVDG are very welcome to view the plan at the Drop in, and input comments.

I will of course let CVDG know when I start on the Rec Strat for CV, and need input. It will be Sept I think.

Thanks

Rena Tarwinska  
District Forester Communities and Environment  
Forestry Commission Scotland  
Scottish Lowlands Forest District  
tel 01555 660190  
fax 01555 660191

+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus-free

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.

On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with MessageLabs.

Please see  
<http://www.gsi.gov.uk/main/notices/information/gsi-003-2002.pdf>  
for further details.

In case of problems, please call your organisational IT helpdesk  
+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. +++++

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSI) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus-free